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Matilda Sanders Tsc-08 -.&Ai - FoF -61 
From: 
Sent: 
TO: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Friday, January 04,2008 4 0 9  PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Jennifer Brubaker 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070602 
Filename / Path: 070602.or.121 OO7.jsb.doc 

1/4/2008 4:06:00 PM 

Please issue the FINAL ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED FOR PROPOSED 
EXPANSION OF NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS in Docket 070602. If it cannot be issued today, please issue it on 
Monday, January 7,2008. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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CRA International 
Department of Environmental Protection (07nd) 
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Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us No 
Wade litchfield@fpl.com No 

PARTY 
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COMPANY I CODE I EMAIL 
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ADDRESS 
IN 
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State of Florida 

p k ~ k ? . r i i k a ~  
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: December 20, 2007 
TO: Ann Cole, commission clerk 
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, office of Hearing Reporter Services 
RE: Docket NO. 070602-El, Hearing Held 12/10/07. 

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 37 representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
during the proceedings held in the above docket 

Acknowledged BY: 



COMMISSIONERS: 

MAVIATMEW M. CARTER 11 
KATRINA J. MCMURRlAN 
NANCY ARGENZL~NO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

FPSC,CLK - C O R R L S W ~  
Ad&k~~tkOI”UConsPma i 

December 20,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAJL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0470) 

Jessica Cano, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070602-E1 

Dear Ms. Cano: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 10767-07 and 10769-07, 
filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be return4 to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

Cc: Kathryn Lewis, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jennifer Brubaker, Ofice of the General Counsel 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFVICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Afliirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:lhwv.Iloridapse.com Internet E-mail: mntn@psert.tell.ur 



STATE OF FLOFUDA COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

LISA P O W (  EDGAI1, CHAIRMAN 

KATRMA J. M C M W  

NATHAN A. SKOP 

December 20,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 

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
Jennifer Brubaker, Office of the General Counsel 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 3239941850 
Am Afirmrtive Aaion I Equal Oppomnity Employer 

PSC Webrite: http:/hm7u.ftoridapr.mm Internet Emsil: mntP@pscstatan.us 
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From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 
To: Katherine Fleming; Jenny Wu 

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Bill McNulty 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents 10767-07 & 10769-07 in Docket No. 060702-El 

Thursday, December 13,2007 4:04 PM 

FYI: I will correct the docket to: 070604-El from 060704-El on the docketed e-mail returning the 
confidential documents. 
Marguerite. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Thursday, December 13,2007 3:22 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming; Jenny Wu 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Bill McNulty 
Subjeck RE: Return of Confidential Documents 1076747 & 1076947 in Docket No. 060702-E1 

Per this e-mail, i will return confidential Document Nos. 10767-07 and 10769-07 back to the 
source. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Thursday, December 13,2007 3:09 PM 
To: Jenny Wu; Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Bill McNulty 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents 10767-07 & 10769-07 in Docket No. 060702-E1 

Yes, I agree that those documents can be returned to the Company. 

Thanks. 

From: Jenny Wu 
Sent: Thursday, December 13,2007 2:32 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Bill McNulty 
Subjed: Return of Confidential Documents 10767-07 & 10769-07 in Docket No. 060702-E1 

With the approval of legal staff, I request that CCA return to FPL Documents No. 10767-07 and 10769-07 (a CD) in Docket No 
070602-El These materials are not required at this time by the Commission and can be returned to the Company. Thanks. 

DOCUMEMTNO. DATE 

0 867 3-07 121 1310 2 
Fpsc - COMMISSION CLERK 

1/2/2008 



Marguerite Lockard psc-oq-gqq 3- PN 6 - C <  
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070602.pho.jsb.doc 

Wednesday, December 05,2007 3:03 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Jennifer Brubaker 

12/5/2007 3:Ol:OO PM 
Docket Number: 070602 

Please issue the above-referenced Prehearing Order today. Because this order has been signed by Commissioner 
Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. Also, please note that Commissioner Argenziano wants this order to be issed 
today. 















STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMlwISTRATIVE 
September 2 1,2007 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 070602-E1 

Dear Mr. Litchfield: 

%s will acknowledge receipt of a petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey 
Point and St. Lucie nuclear power plants, for exemption &om Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C, and for cost 
recovery through the Commission's Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, which 
was filed in this office on September 17, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an adrmnistrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Cmrri CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 





n 

9PR Staff 
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Due Dates 

current CASR revision level Previous Current 

2 c t i o n  1 - Off i ce  of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.070602-E1 Date Docketed: o9/17/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for determination o f  need fo r  expansion of Turkey 
Point and S t .  Lucie nuclear power plants. for exenvtion from 
Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C. and fo r  cost recovery through the 
Comnission's Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Rule. Rule 25- 
6.0423. 

Company: Florida Power El Light Conpany 

Staff Counsel 

m 

Recomnded assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission - Comission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
Date f i led  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Of f ic ia l  F i l ing  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15.  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

(-0' indicates OPR) 
Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns to  
proarm Module BZCa); Allcb); A3Ca) 

Staff Assianments 

ADM CLK CMP (ECRIL ~ C L  r I I  -. -zTb 

r I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 
CLK i n  10 workdays. Tine Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND WBJECT TO REYISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

6. 
I I 4 

I I 

I I 

I I I 

I I 1 

I I 

I I 
140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comleter Assignmnts are as follows: 

- Hearin Off icer s 
Comnissioners Comni ssioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Connrission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

\ 
PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETE0 EVENTS 



Page 1 o f  1 case Assisnment and Schedulins Record 
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Section 1 - Off ice of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.070602-E1 Date Docketed: Q9/17/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion f o r  determination o f  need fo r  expansion of Turkey 
Point and S t .  Lucie nuclear power plants. f o r  exemption from 
B i d  Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C.. and for cost recovery through the 

Company: Florida Power EL Light Company Comnission‘s Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25- 
6.0423. F.A.C. 

K Lewis, T Ball inger 
C Hewitt. A Maurev 
B McNulty, M Springer 
P Stallcup 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Due Dates 

Current CASU revis ion l eve l  Previous Current 

1. Revised W R  Due I “E I 10/19/2007 
2. I 

Expi rat ion: 

Recomnended assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 09/25/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

J- Comnission Panel - 
- 

Staf f  Counsel 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR &uyz&Ws and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram W u  l e  B2(a); Allcb); A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL P U N N I K  DOCUPIENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8501 413-6770 St ff A nment 
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

OPR Staf f  

C m i  ssioners Hrg Staf f  
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ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Page Last Revised 1011112007 at 2:33 p.m. of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter P 

0 Staff Contact - Tom Ba%gerV 

., 92, -0 e u-‘ s - I ~. 

65 ,,- z, -? .., 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070602-E1 -- Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey Point and St. Lucie nucle&owerplants,@ 
exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and for cost recovery through the Commission’s Nuclear Po*Plant\- ’ 
Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments 

Prehearing 
Officer  

ED I CT IMMIAG m 
Commissioners 1 

AG I SK I ADM w 
OEP PSC-07-0819-PCO-EI, lO/lI/07 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070602-E1-00001-003 
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Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/11/2007 at 3 5 4  p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Event ormer Date New Date Location / Room 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 

Commissioner Carter 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Time 

Commission Clerk 
Competitive MarkdEnforcement 

Public Information Officer 

Commissioner Skop 
Executive Director 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

Hearing 

-. ." . 0 ;* - 
m- 

..-.~ From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar ry N ; ! I  

I .: 

Docket Number: 070602-E1 -- Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey Point and St. Lucie e l @  pow~plan<~$or 
exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and for cost recovery through the Commission's P w r  Plaaj!, 

-I .. J :, 

L- 

Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C. c_ ", 
lw (3 

12/10/2007 I Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

Hearing I12/11/2007 ITallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO D. I 
Hearing 

Hearing 

Pr - 

ED I CT IMMIAG 

12/12/2007 Tallahassee / E-I48 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

12/13/2007 Tallahassee / E-I48 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

. 
Beginning time corrected!!! 

OEP PSC-07-0819-PCO-EI, 1011 1/07 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070602-El-00001-004 



Case Assianment and Sc hedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Off ice g f  Conmission mer- m 
Docket No.970602 -E1 Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for determination o f  need fo r  expansion of Turkey 

Point and S t .  Lucie nuclear power plants, f o r  exenption from 
Bid Rule 25-22.082. F.A.C.. and for cost recovery through the 
Cmiss ion ' s  Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25- 
6.0423, F.A.C. 

W n y :  Florida Power P Light Conpany 

Off ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK OilP (ECR) CCL P IF  RCA SCR SGA 

indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 
Section 2 - OPR CofmleteZ. and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Sc hedule 
Pmaram Module BZ(a); All(b): A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHECULE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING WMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVISIW. 

Wf ASS iw FOR UPDATES CMYTACT THE REtoRDS SECITW:(SSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staf f  Current CASR revision leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

Section 3 - Chairman Colnletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

dl 
W/& 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ione r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  M&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 10/17/200Z 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COnPLETED EVENTS 



Case SchedulindReschedulinp Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 12/10/2007 at 10:29 a.m. 

OEP PSC-07-0819-PCO-EI, 10/11/07 

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger 

( 3 %  
om0 0, c) ni 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarkeWEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

-5 - ‘2 

2 9 -  
3 0  

r x  0 m From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070602-E1 -- Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey Point and St. Lucie n*pow 
m- 

I a n t s y r  
exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and for cost recovery through the Commission‘s I?& P o g  P l a m  

cn Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingh’rehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070602-EI-00001-005 



ianment and Schedu l i n a  Recora Case Ass Page 1 of 1 

=tion 1 - Office of C o m  ission C l e r k m  

Docket No.060602-Su Date Docketed: e9/11/200h T i t l e :  Application f o r  ce r t i f i ca te  t o  provide wastewater service i n  
Lee and Charlotte Counties by Town and Country U t i l i t i e s  
ConpanY. 

Conpany: T m  and Country U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi rat ion: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I F  RCA SCR SWI 
(“0- indicates OPR) I I I [ X I  X I  I I I 1 

Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Com l e t e s  and returns t o  CU( i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Mod u le Sl(a>; Al l tb)  WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERN4L PLANNING DOCUnENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO R E M S I W .  
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTXW:(dSO> 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

m 
14. 

13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2s. 
26. -- 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission A Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 01/16/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 

35.  

37. 
38. 
39. 

134. 

i 36. 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman C o m  le tes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Off icer 11 
Where panels are assigned the senlor Cotmnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one COndssioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  C m i s s i o n  decides the case. 

PX/CLKOl5-C (Rev. 04/07) 

Approved: 
Date: 

* COMPLETED EVENTS 


